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June 8,2020

Blake Jordan
Idaho Dept. of Water Resources
900 N. Skyline Dr., Ste. A
Idaho Falls, lD 83402

Re: 2020Irrigated Acres on North Slope Property

Dear Blake

As you are aware, the conditions of Water Right Nos. 25-57 A,25-578,25-59,25-136p,,
25-1378,25-7494C,25-7567,and25-7592 require Foster Land & Cattle to notify the Department
when they make any changes to the acres that they intend to irrigate with these water rights. These
water rights allow for the inigation of 2,457.1 acres. Attached is a map showing the acres that
will be irrigated in2020. The shapefile ofthese acres is also included.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

Best Regards,

Luke H. Marchant
Holden, Kidwell, Hahn & Crapo, P.L.L.C.
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Jordan, Blake

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Luke Marchant < lmarchant@holdenlegal.com >

Monday, June B, 2020 12:03 PM

Jordan, Blake

Foster Land and Cattle North Slope 2020 lrrigated Acres
2020.06.08 Ltr Blake Jordan-signed.pdf; 2020 POU.zip

Blake,

Attached is the shapefile for the acres that Foster Land and Cattle will irrigate on their North Slope property this
year' l'vealsoattachedaletterforyourfilesandamap. Letmeknowifyouhaveanyproblemswiththeshapefileorif
you need anything else.

Thanks.

Luke H. Marchant
Holden, Kidwell, Flahn & Crapo, P.L.L.C.
1000 Riverwalk Drive, Suite 200
P.O. Box 50130
Idaho Falls, Idaho 83405
Phone: (208) 523-0620
Fa>c (208) 523-951,8
E mail: lmarchant@holdenlegal.com

Confidentiality Notice: 'l'he infomation containcd in this e-mail and any accompanying attachments, all of wllch may bc confidcntial an6/or privilegcd, is intendcd only
for usc by the pcrson or entity to,whom it is addrcsscd. If you are not the intcndcd rccipicnt, any unauthorized usc, disclosurc, or copying of thii e-mil and its contcnts is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not thc intcnded rccipicnq plcasc imcdiatcly noti$, me by rctum e-mail and/or tclcphlone to 20g-523-0620, and clclctc
thc original message and all copies from your systcm. 'l'hank you.
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